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Universal Credit                Market Engagement
Supplier Information & Questionnaire

26th May 2022	




Supplier Information
It is suggested that the below links are reviewed in conjunction with the Supplier Presentation provided from the Supplier Event on Thursday 26th May 2022 to enable suppliers to respond to the Supplier Questionnaire.

I. CCS Frameworks
https://www.digitalmarketplace.service.gov.uk/
https://www.crowncommercial.gov.uk/
https://www.crowncommercial.gov.uk/agreements/pillar/technology
II. DWP Procurement Policies & Procedures
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/dwp-procurement-policies-and-procedures
III. Sustainable Procurement Strategy
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/dwp-sustainable-procurement-strategy 
IV. Guide for DWP Contractors: Diversity & Equality Requirements
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guide-for-dwp-contractors-diversity-and-equality-requirements
V. SME Action Plan 2017-2022
 https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/773326/sme-action-plan.pdf
VI. Off-Payroll working in the Public Sector: Reform of the Intermediaries Legislation https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/off-payroll-working-in-the-public-sector-reform-of-the-intermediaries-legislation/off-payroll-working-in-the-public-sector-reform-of-the-intermediaries-legislation



Commercial Disclaimer

· Suppliers participating in this questionnaire should be aware that no specific procurements or commercial arrangements are guaranteed.
· This is NOT a Contract Notice or invitation to tender for a contract opportunity. In the event that DWP wishes to progress with a procurement activity, a separate Contract Notice will be advertised on Contracts Finder and Find a Tender service (FTS) websites.
· As with all government procurement, this process will align with the policy of fair and open competition should the project progress to a full procurement process.
· The material does not necessarily reflect any specific DWP policy, and where any discrepancy arises, official policy statements and publications take precedence.
· Existing commercial arrangements with suppliers will not be discussed throughout the process.
· Any information provided by suppliers to DWP in respect of this event will be completely confidential.


Supplier Questionnaire Guidance

Please note that DWP have invited suppliers to respond to the Supplier Questionnaire, there is no obligation for suppliers to respond and at this stage the questions are designed merely to support Universal Credit Digital strategy. There are no formal assessment criteria for review of responses to the Supplier Questionnaire.


Supplier Questionnaire Instructions & Timeline

Please can you ensure you adhere to these instructions to enable Universal Credit Digital to undertake effective review of all supplier responses.

When responding to the questionnaire please follow the specific instructions below:
1. Do not share or provide any sales literature, artefacts, presentations, blogs, Linkedin links or documentation relating to your company, DWP only invite responses to the questions set out within the questionnaire.
2. Do not submit your response to this questionnaire to any e-mail address at DWP other than the one stated, please only provide responses to this e-mail address only cddigital.ucwa@dwp.gov.uk. 
3. Retain responses to the questionnaire in Microsoft Word format (or equivalent .docx format), please do not provide responses in presentation or PDF format.

4. The supplier response should be populated in the sections that state ‘type text here’
5. Provide supplier name, contact name, e-mail address and telephone number in the table at page 5 within the Supplier Questionnaire response to ensure that DWP can contact suppliers through the correct contact details if a 1-2-1 is requested.  Please ensure only one response per supplier is submitted.
6. Responses will be accepted before the submission date. Note: the time and date for submission is the latest date and time for submission.

Details & Timeline
	Response e-mail address
	cddigital.ucwa@dwp.gov.uk 

	Latest date for submission of Supplier Questionnaire
	Friday 10th June 2022




Supplier 1-2-1’s

1. DWP may follow up with a 1-2-1 session if further clarification is required.
2. 1-2-1’s will likely be through Microsoft Teams (with a Conferencing facility for any organisation that do not have MS Teams), face to face 1-2-1’s will not be required.
3. If you have not been invited to a 1-2-1, this will have no bearing or input in a negative way to any future engagement / procurement that Universal Credit Digital might progress (please refer to the Commercial Disclaimer & Supplier Questionnaire Guidance)



Supplier Questionnaire
	Supplier Name
	Type text here

	Supplier Contact Name
	Type text here

	Supplier e-mail
	Type text here

	Supplier Telephone Number
	Type text here

	Supplier Web Address
	Type text here



	No.
	1. Question
	

	1
	
What are the current challenges faced by your organisation with attracting and retaining suitably skilled resource, i.e., competitive rates, skills shortage gaps?
2. 

	Supplier Answer (Maximum of One A4 page Word Answer Response)

	Type text here












	2
	
a) How does your organisation support an augmented resource model? 

b) Is this something you would consider/support following the UC presentation?

c) What is your preferred working model and why?



	Supplier Answer (Maximum of One A4 page Word Answer Response)

	Type text here


	3
	
a) Does your working model support hybrid working? If so, please describe.
b) Does this have an impact on your engagement with DWP and bidding for opportunities within UC? 


	Supplier Answer (Maximum of One A4 page Word Answer Response)

	Type text here















	4
	
a) How would the DWP technical test (as described during the UC presentation) integrate with your recruitment/onboarding process? ​

b) Would the requirement for a DWP technical test impact your decision to bid for opportunities within UC?


	Supplier Answer (Maximum of One A4 page Word Answer Response)

	Type text here






















	5
	
a) What are your typical lead times for supplying suitably skilled resource?  
b) Given the post pandemic market challenges, what are your current lead times for supplying suitably skilled resource?  
c) How do you ensure resource availability upon successful contract award?


	Supplier Answer (Maximum of One A4 page Word Answer Response)

	Type text here











	6
	

What Crown Commercial Services frameworks are you currently registered on in the context of resource / resource driven services? 


	Supplier Answer (Maximum of One A4 page Word Answer Response)

	Type text here












	7
	Are you happy for DWP to contact you directly if we require any further clarification using the contact details on Page 5?

	Supplier Answer (Yes/No)

	Type text here
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